
Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65201 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 
Fax: (573) 886-4390 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
November 5, 2024 
Award C000866 from Co-op Contract 121923-CDW for Technology 
Products and Services with Related Solutions for the Boone County IT 
Department -Term & Supply 

Purchasing requests approval of contract C000866 using cooperative contract 121923-
CDW for the purchase of Technology Products and Services with Related Solutions for 
the Boone County Information Technology Department as a Term & Supply contract. 
The contract is with CDW Government LLC of Chicago, Illinois. 

This is considered a Term & Supply contract IT uses for the purchase of a variety of 
hardware, supplies, related services and support including on-going maintenance. IT does 
not have a single budgeting source for purchases that will be made off the contract. 
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c: Contract File 




